NAME: KIDS LIVING WELL MEETING MEETING DATE: MARCH 30, 2023 MEETING TIME: 9:00 AM – 10:30 A.M.

MEETING LOCATION: ZOOM

KEY CONTACT: MARLENE BUCHANAN

MINUTES BY: LISA HILL

VOTING MEMBERS PRESENT: Chris (James) McCollum, Susan Millea, Tarissa Moss, Ruchi Patel, Macey McClenen, Anna Grace Breedlove, Christina Ciaburri, Cami Kelly, Lisa Hill, Madeline Hyde, Marlene Buchanan, Courtney Baldwin, Kathryn Austin, Leah Kelly, Melody Palmer-Arizola, Terry Wilt, Jelina Tunstill, Jillian Domingue, Julia Gibson, Kaitlyn McCauley, Seanna Crosbie, Rebecca Farrell, Batina Nielsen, Briana Wells, Sonia Hartman, Jairo Leon, Dalia Tirado Stacy Spencer, Ellyn M. Eisenberg, Christinia Kuehn, LeShawn Arbuckle, Jay Smith, Monica Reyes, Angelica Oscos, Sarah Rees, Sadie Evans, Vicky Esparza-Gregory, Lily Wolff-Knuckle, Ltanya Parks, Jessica Luckey, Emily Brook, Jackie Gee, Marina Chapell

MINUTES

Item	Item	Discussion	Action	Responsible Staff/Person	Date Due
1.	Call to Order	The meeting was called to order at 9:00am			
2.	Welcome, Introductions & Announcements- Marlene Buchanan	 LeShawn Arbuckle, LifeWorks Announcement: LifeWorks' Youth and Adult Counseling program has two counselor openings, 1 must be bilingual. The YAC and the emergency Shelter are piloting a collaboration with the DA's office, Excellence in Advancement Foundation (EAF), APD, PfPD, Sheriff's Office, TC JJ, etc. to divert youth from being taken to detention and instead to LifeWorks to receive family services and reunification and continuous restorative services with EAF. Mary Dodd - Save the date for Children's Mental Health Acceptance Day, May 6th from 9-11 a.m. at the State Capitol. Let me know if you want to have a table to share your resources with children and families. It will be a FUN day with magicians, games, music (and not too many speakers) https://cmhaustin.weebly.com/. This is the link to sign up to be an exhibitor https://utexas.qualtrics.com/jfe/form/SV_2azfQ5ZB0Q5rQwK Monica Reyes - If you'd like to volunteer the day of CMHAD on May 6th let me know and I can add your name to the list of volunteers. 			
3.	Review and Approval of Minutes from January & February meeting	Stacy Spencer made a motion to approve January minutes, and Monica Reyes seconded. Mary Dodd made a motion to approve February minutes, and Marlene Buchanan seconded. All were in favor and Jan. and Feb. minutes were approved as is.			

4.	Approval and vote of the KLW By laws/updates, Marlene Buchanan	By laws draft revision was shown to the group. Sonia Hartman made a motion to approve the By Laws, Susan Millea seconded. By laws were approve with revisions.		
5.	KLW membership form, please complete this new membership form	if you haven't already. https://forms.office.com/r/wFd7n74ZsZ		
6.	System of Care Grant Update, Stacy Spencer.	KLW is serving as governance board for System of Care grant from the state. Youth from Dessau Middle School (Pflugerville) applied for a grant and received it, so that will be implemented in the summer. This youth will be volunteering in the community to rebuild her reputation.		
7.	Henry McMahon Children's Advocacy Award: Nominee Recommendation, Christy Kuehn, Corie Cormie, Katie Bryant.	The Ad Hoc committee took nominations for the Children's Mental Health Acceptance Day event. The selected person is Luanne Southern. She works at University of Texas System as the Executive Director for the Texas Child Mental Health Care Consortium. A vote was taken and she was approved to receive the award		
8.	Presentation: Community Resource Coordination Groups (CRCG) and the local Community Partners for Children, Courtney Baldwin & Sonia Hartman.	Sonia will send the full PPT presentation out to the group. She explained CRCG. https://crcg.hhs.texas.gov . Referrals are taken by Courtney Baldwin and Susie Kirk. There is a criteria to be eligible: child/youth must be a Travis County resident, ages 0-22 years old, multiple system involvement, and physical, mental and/or behavioral/developmental challenges. There is an upcoming Texas SOC Conference. Info about the CRCG Conference https://crcg.hhs.texas.gov/pdf/flyers/2023%20TxSOC%20&%20CRCG%20Conference%20Save%20the%20Date%20Flyer.pdf		
9.	Adjourn	Next Meeting: April 27, 2023 9-10:30 a.m. VIRTUAL via ZOOM, Presentation: Caregiver Stress & Mental Health: Parenting the Inner Child, Ashley (Ro) Jones		